Agenda for Community (10/9—5:30-7pm] and Contractor (10/10—3-5pm]

Super JT| Information Session

Welcome and Review Agenda (2 min): Piper Peterson

Welcome from Notables {2 min/person}: EPA — Cami Grandenetti

LDW Project Overview and Schedule (5 min):  Piper Peterson

Overview of Super JTI Program (20 min): Viola Cooper
Q&A Panel (45 min}: Vipla Cooper
BJ
Fooar

Maureen Gilbert ~ Coeur d’Alene Comm. Liaison
Port PM ~Ticson Mach

City PM - Mary Mitchener

Questions for Audience: Piper Peterson

1) Does this sound fike something that you wouid be interested in?
2) Want to learn more about?
3} What additional information would you like?
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http://www.epa.gov/superfund/community/sfjti/benefits.htm










Are Super JTI trainees guaranteed a job with contractors at the close of training?
Local residents participating in the training program are told, and sign an agreement of
understanding, that completing the training program does not guarantee them a job.
However, the Super JTI program works closely with the contractors to understand their
hiring needs and the types of job skills they are looking for, the contractors participate in
the recruitment, and the program has found approximately 80% of graduates are
employed after a time period of six months to one year. Trainees that don’t get hired by
these contractors can be hired by other contractors that do similar types of work.

Can you identify a contractor who can talk about the benefits of doing Super JT1?
Yes, EPA has a list of contractors who have participated in Super JTI and the Regions
they worked in attached to this FAQ.

What is “local”?

Local is defined as community members who are affected by the Superfund site.

If a selected contractor has staff can they be trained too?

No. If the contractor has training needs for staff already working for them, they need to
pay for their training themselves.

What if someone I’d like to train is not considered “local”?

The Super JTI program cannot prevent someone who lives away from the Site from being
trained and/or hired. If someone who lives far away can complete the training and get to
the job, then they can be in the candidate pool for hiring.

What about a worker who works up and down the west coast (due to fish windows)
and has various addresses? '

If that worker is already employed, then this program is not available to that worker. If,
however, that worker is underemployed, and they can participate in all of the training
sessions and complete the training program, then they can be in the candidate pool for
hiring.

H I bid a job with my experienced crew, will I be penalized compared to a bidder
using more inexperienced (and lower paid) JTI trainces?

The bidder must meet the RFP requirements and qualifications to be considered a
successful bid to be considered by the bidder. If a contractor meets these requirements
and also includes a way to use the Super JTI training program to pay for training for new
hires, and their bid is lower than bidder with an “experienced crew” and the bidding
agency has a low-bidder criteria for contractor selection, then the lowest bid would be
selected.

What if a JTI trainee isn’t working out?

As with any employee, if a JT1 trainee is not successful during training, or if they are
hired by the contractor after training is complete and are unsuccessful on the job, the
trainee/employee will be asked to leave the program or job.

Can I count on specific trainees being available when 1 figure my bid?
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Initially there will not be a pool of specific trainees for bidding contractors to “count en”

using in their bid package. Rather, after a contractor is selected, EPA will work with it to

Aetertmineg tha trainino naoade far noin hivoo it maads With tha avnnntline wftenlnlo e Lo -

LEW MignLy speclalize types ot Jobs, the dSuper J '] program brings a wide range of training
. . ms to meet the needs identified by the contractors in time for the contractors t¢ ....2

the recent training graduates before the cleanup work begins.
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List of Contractors and RPM Worked with for Various SuperJTls

Project: Savannah River Site Cycle 1
Contractor; Savannah River Nuclear Solutions— =~
RPM: Rob Pope

Project: SRS 2
Contractor: Savannah River Remediation
RPM: Rob Pope, Rachel Hall

Project: Tar Creek
Contractor: CH2MHIll
RPM: Ursula Lennox

Project: Fort Ord
Contractor: Ford Ord Reuse Authority
RPM: Judy Huang

Project: Jacksonvilie

Contractor: I-Tech Staffing through employers Environmental Restoration (ER) and
ECC

CIC: L'Tonya Spencer

Project: Jacobsville
Contractor: Lawson Environmental
RPM: Mary Tierney

Project: Passaic River
Contractor: Stuyvesant Environmental, Arcadis
RPM: Elizabeth Butler

Project: Coeur d'Alene
Contractor: North Wind, Terragraphics
RPM: Bill Adams

Project: Onondaga Lake
Contractor: Honeywell and subs Parsons and O'Brien & Gere
RPM: Bob Nunes

Note: The RPM was not very involved in the Jacksonville project, L'Tonya Spencer was
our primary contact, the CIC.
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How ¢“1you ' ear about this event?
__ Daily Journal of Commerce
__ Email from City/County/Port
__ Other public notification (please ID which one __
__ EPA website/list serv
__bnruu

__Other (ple: elD )

Does this sound like something that you would be interested in?

Do you want to learn more about Super]TI?

What additional information would you like?

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name:

Phone:

Email:
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